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“AFTER WE COLLIDED” – NOTICE OF DELIVERY  
  

  

DATE: June 30, 2020  

  

TO: VOLGAFILM Inc.  

  

ATTN: Sergei Yershov   

  

EMAIL: syershov@volgafilm.com  

  

FROM: Cortes Films   

  

PICTURE: “AFTER WE COLLIDED”  

  

  

  

Reference is hereby made to the Distribution License Agreement, dated as of May 29, 2019 (the “Agreement”), by and 

between Cortes Films and VOLGAFILM Inc. (“Distributor”), in connection with the motion picture entitled “AFTER WE 
COLLIDED” (the “Picture”).  

  

Unless defined herein, the words and phrases that appear with initial capital letters in this document shall have the 

meaning given to them in the referenced Agreement.  

  

This document shall serve as official Notice of Delivery for the Picture. As such, the materials for the Picture are now 
available. Please address your materials order to the attention of Julia Hodes at Worldwide Media Servicing 
(julia@worldwidemediaservicing.com).  

  

  

  

Holdback Information  

   

As per the agreement.  

  

  

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you in advance.  

  

  

  

Best regards,  

  

  

Michaela Johnson-Carroll On 
behalf of Cortes Films  

Email: salescoordinator@voltagepictures.com  

  


